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October 22, 2012

VIA E-FILING AND HAND DELIVERY

Mr. David Danner, Executive Director and Secretary
Washington Utilities and Transportation Comrission
1300 South Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA 98504-7250

Re: Rainier View Water Company, Inc. - Docket No. UW-110054 -
Reguest for Extension of Time.

Dear Mr. Danner:

In Order 05 in the above referenced docket, the Commission directed
that the parties respond within ten days of service of the Order stating how
they wish to proceed. See paragraph 71. The purpose of this letter is to
request an extension of the time for all parties to respond to November 9, 2012.
This request includes a request that all options discussed in Order 05 or
available by rule (such as reconsideration or clarification) remain open until
November 9, 2012.

The reason for this request is that one of the key personnel for Rainier
View is unavailable for the next two weeks and the ramifications of the
Commission's Order 05 require serious consideration and joint discussion with
Staff that requires the involvement of this person.

Commission Staff does not oppose this extension of time.
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Thank you for your consideration of this/fgquest.

Sinderely,
f
RICHARD A. FINNIGAN
RAF/cs

cc:  ALJ Friedlander (via e-mail)
Commissioners (via e-mail)
Client (via e-mail)
Commission Staff (via e-mail)



